RSU #63 Board Meeting
Date: September 28, 2020
Location: Holbrook Middle School and Remotely
Minutes
Remote Dial In Phone Number: 1-507-881-0234 PIN: 146854110#

RSU 63 Board Member(s) Physically Present:

Town of Holden: Heather Charity. Cherie Faulkner. and Holly Whitmore
Town of Clifion: Linda Graban

Town of Eddington: Robin James

RSU 63 Board Member Remotely Present:
Town of Eddington: Steve Carr

RSU 63 Board Member Excused Absent:
Town of Eddington: Charles Barker. Jr.

Board Chair, John Hutchins called the meeting to order at 6:29pm
A flag salute was conducted and a moment of silence was observed.

Motion by Heather Charity with a second by Holly Whitmore to approve the minutes for the September 14, 2020
Board Meeting,

Discussion: Linda Graban asked to have her wording for legal concerns added to the minutes.

Motion by Heather Charity rescinded. Minutes will be revised and brought back to the Board for approval at the
next meeting on Tuesday, October 13, 2020.

Recognition and/or Awards of Students, Staff, and Other: None

Acceptance of Gifts and Donations: Superintendent Smith advised we are in working on finalizing the Gloria C.
MacKenzie Grant approval for the Eddington and Holden Lights. A resolution will be brought to the Board for
approval at the next meeting on Tuesday, October 13, 2020,

Presentation: None

Questions and Comments from the Board: Cherie Faulkner stated she felt the new COVID funds should be
discussed with the Board and the Board should approve how the funds are spent. Superintendent Smith advised we
received notice today on the anticipated total amount being received. Applications are due to the State by October
15, 2020 and must be spent with all products received by December 31, 2020. On the first round of COVID
funding, all plans went to Budget and Finance Commiitee for discussion and review. Ms. Faulkner stated the
Budget and Finance Committee Meeting should be moved to be a week prior to the Board Meeting on October 13,
2020 so the Board can review how the funds will be spent. Steve Carr, Budget and Finance Committee Chair stated
it does not leave a lot of time and we do not need to complicate an already short turn-around time. Heather Charity
asked if there was a short list of priority items for this round of funding. Superintendent Smith advised there was.
There is a need for a movable divider in the cafeteria to allow classroom instruction in that area; more projectors and
carts; non-wind musical instruments; a structure to allow students to be outside and safe from elements. Heather
Charity stated she likes the idea of an outdoor structure so students can continue to get outside in the rain and snow.
Superintendent Smith stated this timeline is very quick and makes it difficult to obtain items, as most big items such
as the divider and outside structures are on backorder. Ms. Faulkner asked if Technology improvements was on the
fist. Superintendent Smith advised it is and she conducted interviews today for the Technology Integrator position.

Cherie Faulkner asked how long masks breaks were and how often students receive them. Superintendent Smith
advised mask breaks follow the CDC guidelines. Students have mask breaks between classes, lunch time, and at the
teacher’s discretion. Ms. Faulkner stated she has been hearing from parents and students that some classes are
receiving one mask break per day and have been denied by the teacher when asked for additional mask break time.
Superintendent Smith stated this has not been something that has been brought to her attention and stated Ms.
Faulkner should advise the parents/guardians to follow the chain of command {contact the teacher, principal, and
superintendent). Ms. Faulkner stated there should be a minimum of four mask breaks per day for consistency at all
schools and the policy committee needs to be reinstated so this can be made a policy. John Hutchins stated this
discussion can be tabled until the next meeting and will be added to the agenda for October 13, 2020.

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
September 28, 2020
Page 1 of 3



Questions and Comments from the Public: A member of the public added his support for a set number of
minimum mask breaks and the need to reinstate the policy committee.

Dates of Next Committee Meetings:

Budget and Finance Committee Meeting: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at 5:00pm, Holbrook Middle School

School Renovation Revolving Fund Bond Hearing: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at 6:00pm, Holbrook Middle School
Special Board Meeting: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 at 6:30pm, Holbrook Middle School

Facilities Advisory Committee: Thursday, October 15, 2020 at 5:30pm, Holbrook Middle School

Board Meeting: Monday, October 26, 2020 at 6:30pm, Holbrook Middle School

Superintendent Smith recommends the Board hold meetings at Holbrook Middle School as the elementary school
gyms are set up with small student desks and will require additional hours to remove, set-up for the Board meeting,
then reset for school. The Board had no objections.

Budget and Finance: Nothing to add to the Business Manager Report. Nothing to add to the Budget and Finance
Committee Report.

Superintendent’s Report: Nothing to add.

RSU 63 Chair’s Report: None

Acceptance of Reports: Motion by Heather Charity with a second by Robin James to approve the written and
verbal reports from Budget and Finance, Superintendent, Administrators, and Board Chair.

Roll Call Vote: Steve Carr: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Holly Whitmore: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Robin James: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vote: T Approved; 0 Opposed

Old Business: None

New Business:

Vote of School Renovation Revolving Fund (SRRF) Bond: Superintendent Smith gave an overview of the School
Renovation Revolving Fund (SRRF). The grant was approved by the State for all three schools to improve the
indoor air quality. The systems are at their end of life and need updating.

Motion by Robin James with a second by Heather Charity that the warrant and notice of election of Regional School
Unit No. 63 presented to the meeting be approved and that a referendum election for the RSU be called for
November 3, 2020 for the purpose of approving the issuance of bonds or notes of the RSU for minor capital project
purposes as described therein.

FURTHER Moved: That the Notice of Public Hearing presented to the meeting be approved and that a public
hearing on the issuance of bonds or notes for minor capital project purposes be held on October 13, 2020 at 6:00
p.m. as provided therein.

FURTHER Moved: That the foregoing Warrants and Notices shall each be signed by a majority of the School
Board, and that such signatures may be made electronically, by execution of counterparts, or in person at the
convenience of the members of the Schoo! Board.

Roll Call Vote: Steve Carr: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Holly Whitmore: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Robin James: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

MSBA Delegate Assembly Representative: Motion by Robin James with a second by Linda Graban to appoint
Heather Charity as Delegate and Holly Whitmore as alternate for the MSBA Delegate Assembly Representative.
Roll Call Vote: Steve Carr: Yes; Cherie Faulkner: Yes; Holly Whitmore: Yes; Linda Graban: Yes; Heather Charity: Yes;
Robin James: Yes; John Hutchins: Yes

Vote: 7 Approved; 0 Opposed

Personnel Actions:
Appointments: Sonja Salley, Long Term Substitute Speech Language Pathologist Assistant; Melinda Jordan,
Holbrook Cook; and Thomas Bennett, Long Term Ed Tech Substitute at Holden.

Resignations: Heather Bullock, Life Skills Ed Tech 11 at Eddington; Wendy Briggs, Grade 7 ELA Teacher

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
September 28, 2020
Page 2 of 3



Retirement: Steve Sanborn, Eddington Evening Custodian, Superintendent Smith recognized Mr. Sanborn for his
16 years of service with RSU 63.

Reassignments: Jacob Gould, Holbrook Evening Custodian has been reassigned to Eddington Evening Custodian
and Gary Ferrill has been reassigned from COVID-19 Temporary Custodian to Holbrook Evening Custodian.

Elections: None

Searches: Technology Integrator; Life Skills Ed Tech 111 at Eddington; COVID-19 Temporary Custodian at
Holbrook; Substitutes; and Long-Term Substitutes.

Questions and Comments from the Board: Holly Whitmore asked if teachers and ed techs were leaving because
of the new work environment or fear of COVID-19. Superintendent Smith advised some were due to COVID-19
concerns. Ms. Whitmore asked if there was anything the District could do different so we do not continue losing
experienced staff. Superintendent Smith stating we need to continue following the CDC Guidelines.

Additional Questions and Comments from the Public; Jamie Pangbum, resident of RSU 63, asked if there was

any conversation about pay being an issue for losing staff. Superintendent Smith advised when staff resign or retire
they are offered an Exit Interview. Superintendent Smith then gathers information that she shares with the Board at
the end of the year. Sometimes pay is an issue, but it is usually a variety of reasons. Ms. Pangburn voiced her
concern that there was no plan for sports. She had 150+ students participate in skiing last winter and needs to start
planning now in case Hermon Mountain opens. She would also like to have Saturday Soccer take place and wanted
to know why the Holbrook Rec could not utilize the RSU 63 school fields. Superintendent Smith advised no plans
or requests have been presented to her to utilize the district facilities or grounds recently. She asked the Holbrook
Rec to send a proposal. Robin James added the Holbrook Rec provides sports and activities at no cost. Currently,
parents are paying other groups to have their children play sports. Linda Graban calied for a vote with a second
from Cherie Faulkner to allow the Holbrook Rec to utilize the District fields for sports. John Hutchins advised it
was not the Boards decision.

Jennifer Newcomb, Holden resident stated the decision should not be controversial. The Board should be having
civilized discussion on the topic and make decisions that are in the best interest of the students. A gentleman from
the audience added there is a lot of tension between the Board and it is not productive or helping the students. He
also added the Policy Committee needs to be back in session and felt strongly a policy should be in place regarding a
minimum number of mask breaks. Heather Charity advised she is a member of the Policy Committee. She
discussed how the Policy Committee operates, added that masks are new, and agrees a meeting is needed. She
encouraged parents to reach out to the teachers if they feel there is an issue and to follow the chain of command.
John Hutchins again advised the Policy Committee will be an item on the agenda at the next meeting,

Holbrook Students: Jaquie Pangburn, Josh Pangburn, Sofia Martinez, Oscar Martinez, Connor Kelly, and Clair
Starks addressed the Board in support of athletics for the 2020-2021 school year. Each student cited their reasons
and evidence on the importance of athletics in their daily lives. Some reasons include: physical activity, decrease
Juvenile obesity, same risk playing sports as coming to school, there are low cases of COVID-19 in our county,
decrease stress, coaches and players follow guidelines and are playing in other areas successfully. Superintendent
Smith thanked the students for their comments and applauded their delivery of their presentation. She asked if it
was more important to them to have school sports or just sports. Oscar Martinez responded on behalf of the
students, “We just want to play.” Another student added playing sports allows them to socialize with friends they do
not see at school and they do not have much time to socialize at school.

No further comments from the Board or the public.

Adjournment: At 7:50pm, motion by Heather Charity with a second by Holly Whitmore to adjourn the meeting.
Respectfully submitted by,

Susan M. Smith
RSU #63 Supetintendent/Director of Curriculum and Instruction

Approved: October 26, 2020

RSU #63 Board Meeting Minutes
September 28, 2020
Page 3 of 3



